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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Katherine Rodriguez [krodriguez@dbreorp.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 12:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Christine Campuzano

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Please update the mailing address for Document Number. M07096 to:

Casto Equities Corp.
1 Financia! Plaza, Suite 2001
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33394

Thank you,

Katherine Rodriguez

Accounting Department

Sentinel Property Management, LLC.

One Financial Plaza, Suite 2001

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33394

Direct Dial: 954-375-2083

Fax: 954-463-0515

Websites: www.sentinel-management.com

Meridian Realty Management has now joined with the established and highly
successful property management firm, DBR & Associates, 10 form a new subsidiary
know as Sentinel Property Management. Sentinel will begin to assume the
management and administrative services formerly provided to properties contracted
with Meridian Realty Management. We are looking forward to offering expanded
services, access to state-of-the-art property management software, and educated
and proficient management & accounting personnel to serve the community
association marketplace. Please visit us at www.sentinel-management.com to learn more.
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